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Box 522
varlshad, New Yexico
April 7, 1936

Mr. C. W. icKeen
Barnsdall 0il Company
Box 466

Pecos, Texas

Dear Lr. lcXeen:

I am returning herewith the three copies of fom
C-102, "Wotice of Intenticn to Test Casing Shut-off" for
the 7" casing on your fayton G. Hardy WYell No. 1 in Sec,.
29, T. 21 S., R. 37 E,

According to form C=-102, "Miscellaneous Notices"
which I approved lMareh 12, 1936, the pronosed plan of work
was to set the 7" casing on a shoulder without cementing,
for the purpose of testing and if any show was encountered
the casing was to have been cemented at that point. Accord-
ing to form C-105, "#cll Record”, the 7" casing was set on
a shoulder at 3620' and not cemented.

For the best interests of everyone concerned, I b=
lieve the plan approved on March 12, 193¢, shculd be fallcwed.

Your prompt attention in this matter will be greatly
appreciated.

Very truly yours,

FIV:t

Enels, F. J. Vesely,
: State 0il & Gas Inspector,



